Spect@ Market Hub Partners
Energy. Management Inc.

June 5, 2009

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge St.
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  Sarnia Airport Storage Pool Limited Partnership ("SASPLP")
Sarnia Airport Storage Pool Project — EB-2008-0002
Leave to Construct Order — Conditions of Approval

As required by EB-2008-0002 — Leave to Construct, Condition of Approval 2.5, Market Hub
Partners Management Inc., on behalf of SASPLP, hereby provides notice that the installed NPS
12 pipelines were hydrostatically tested during the period from May 20" to May 29" 2009. On
May 9" and May 29", 2009 the fabricated components for the project were hydrostatically
tested.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at (519) 436-4577.

Yours truly,

Jim Redford; P. Eng.
Vice-President

Attachments
cc. Mr. L.E. Smith, Q.C. (Bennett Jones LLP)
Mr. Louie Jeromel (Spectra Energy)

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2001, 50 Keil Dr North, Chatham, Ontario N7M 5M1



